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Addendum #1 
 

Information Technology Products and Services 
 

Issue Date: Thursday, April 5, 2023 
 

Bids Due: Thursday, April 20, 2023 at 1:00PM 
 
 

1. How have you determined the locations for the wireless access points?  
 
Placement of Access Points will follow the district’s standards providing a deployment of one 
access point per classroom and access points in all other common areas. 
 

2. Was an Ekahau wireless survey performed?  
 
No 
 

3. Will new cable runs be required for all access points?  
 
See RFP 
 

4. For the Cisco 9300 (POE+) switches, how many ports are required for each?  
 
48 port switch 
 

o Alternatively, can you provide the number of clients that will need to be connected in 
each location?  
 
Not at this time 
 

5. Will there be a walkthrough or diagram released to show the extent of cabling required?  
 
No 
 

6. For end user stations, will the chosen vendor be required to connect the new patch cables and 
station cables or simply supply them?  
 
See RFP 
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7. Will the configuration and cutover take place during regular business hours?  
 
It could be during or after regular business hours 


